

A snowmobiler triggered this wind slab on the south face of Sage Peak in the southern Madison Range on Sunday. Photo: H. Victory

Advisory Region Southern Madison

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Jan 31, 2017</u> Southern Madison, 2017-01-30